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Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref: OAQ52416

Mandy Jones AM
mandy.jones@assembly.wales

4™ July 2018

Dear Mandy,

Following the question you raised in plenary on 27 June 2018, | promised to forward
you the exact number of participants (if it was available) accessing code clubs via the
implementation of ‘Cracking the Code’.

At the end of June 2018, 520 active clubs were registered with Code Club UK; an
increase of around 220 clubs compared to the June the previous year. Many more
schools are working with Code Club UK and the four regional consortia that may not
have formally registered with Code Club UK as yet; thus making it difficult to
ascertain the actual total number of clubs currently running or the number of pupils
accessing the provision.

However, in North Wales, since cracking the code was launched up to the end of
June 2018:-

e 96 schools have been supported in relation to cracking the code activity by the
regional consortium.

Yours sincerely
Kirsty Williams AC/AM

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Secretary for Education

Welsh Government

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Kirsty. Williams@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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